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neighborhood council

March 18, 2009

Councilmember Bill Rosendahl

City of Los Angeles City Hall, Room 452
200 North Spring

Los Angeles, CA 90012-2601

RE: Enforcement of Off Leash Dog Laws in Oakwood Park/Recreation Center

Dear Bill:

Stakeholders have brought to our attention a lapse of enforcement of the existing LAMC ordinance
prohibiting off leash dogs in Oakwood Park.

We respectfully request enforcement of this law, so that neighborhood residents and their families have
full use of the park as designed. There is a legal dog park in Venice on Westminster and Main.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter
Sincerely,

Mike Newhouse

VA Y e

President
Venice Neighborhood Council

Cc: Captain Joseph Hiltner
SLO Theresa Skinner
Pastor Horace Allen
secretary@veniceNC.org
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It's YOUR Venice - get involved!
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